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ECOLOGICAL PROCESSES

Energy Flow

Primary Production

&g production capacity (toral chloraphyll per unit area); net primary production (plant production per unit area per year),

vstems); trophic status (ikes); 14-CO, fixation rate (aquatic systems)

tree gro\rth or crop production (terrestri;




Appendix D. List of search terms and databases.

SEARCH TERMS
General Terms
Little River Canyon
Alabama

Desoto State Park
Cherokee county
DeKalb county

Fort Payne

Lookout Mountain
Natural resources
Watershed

Wildlife management
Coosa

Basin

Coosa basin

Tribal land

Landscape Context
Viewshed

View shed
Viewscape

View scape

Land development
Landuse

Land use
Silviculture
Silvicultural
Impervious surface
Mining

Mines

Coal

Fire

Fuel dynamics
Fuel potential

Geology and Soils
Soil

Soil moisture
Geology
Hydrogeology
Geomorphology
Formation

Lithology
Lithologic
Fault

Human Use
Population density
Population
Recreation
ATV

Kayak
Swimming
Rock climbing
Poaching
Visitor

Visitor use

Biotic Condition
Green Pitcher Plant
Exotic

Exotic plants
Species

Exotic species
Native

Nonnative plants
Threatened species
Endangered species
Vegetation
Communities

Vegetation communities

Habitat

Habitat type

Plants

Plant diversity
Ozone plants
Ozone injury
Ozone sensitive plants
Benthic
macroinvertebrates
Indicator species
Avian

Birds
Herpetofauna
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Herpetofaunal
Amphibian
Frog

Reptile

Snake

Fish

Blue Shiner fish
Forest pests
Southern pine beetle
Deer

Wildlife

Water Condition
Water

Wetland
Hydrology

Water quality
Acid neutralizing
capacity

ANC

Dissolved oxygen
E. coli

Nitrate

pH

Phosphate
Specific conductance
Sulfate

Water temperature
Turbidity

Water flow

Air Condition
Climate
Climatology
Temperature
Precipitation

Air quality
Visibility
Particulate matter
Ozone



SEARCH DATABASES

Library Databases
MarciveWeb
Worldcat
FirstSearch
Economic Literature
GEOBASE
SIRS Researcher
GeoScience World
Georef
EBSCOHost
Academic Search Premier
AGRICOLA
MasterFILE Premier
Newspaper Source
TOPICsearch
Project MUSE
JSTOR
Jacksonville State University Library

Internet Search Engines
Google.com

Scholar

U.S. Government Search
Altavista.com

Federal and State Agencies

National Park Service (NPS)

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)
United States Geological Survey (USGS)

United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)

The Nature Conservancy (TNC)

Geological Survey of Alabama (GSA)

Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM)
Georgia Environmental Protection Division (GA EPD)
Southeast Regional Climate Center (SERCC)
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Appendix E. Data summary sheet from literature search.

Resource

Coverage

Time

Data Source/Access

Data

Scale/Resolution/

Sampling Technique

Attributes Used

Description

1999)

Area Frame Format Accuracy
. . Geological Survey of Alabama . Created from scanned
Digital Geologic Map Alabama | 2006 (Website) Vector 1:250,000 copy of hardcopy 1988 Base Map
. . - Base Map, LIRI
Digital Park Boundary LIRI 2001 | LIRI Personnel (Mary Shew) Vector 1:24,000 Digitized from DRGs Area
- LIRI http://arcdata.esri.com/data/tige . . . .
Digital Census Data Watershed 2000 r2000/tiger download.cfm Vector 1:100,000 Census every 10 years | Population, Area |Population Density
National Elevation Dataset LIRI 1999 http://seamless.usgs.gov/ Raster | 10m Resolution Sea_mless Iayer_ of best Elevation Hillshade
Watershed available elevation data
- . LIRI ) . 1:24,000, 1m cell| Created from scanned .
Digital Topographic Maps (DRG) Watershed Varies| http://seamless.usgs.gov/ Raster size hard copy Elevation contours Base Map
http://fam.nwcg.gov/fam- .
- . . 1983- web/weatherfirecd, Vector, NPS fire report NPS fire report E_)ate,_Lo_catl_on, Fire frequency, Fire
Digital Fire Locations LIRI = Excel Fire distribution, S
2007 |http://burnseverity.cr.usgs.gov/s methodology methodology . . distribution
- Database Fire perimeter
how list.php, LIRI personnel
Digital Land Cover LIRI 2001 http://www.mrlc.gov/ Raster | 30m Resolution Createq from satellite | Area, Land cover Percent land cover
Watershed imagery class
Digital Land Cover Change LIRI 1992- http://www.mrlc.gov/ Raster | 30m Resolution Created‘usmg frqm to | Area, Land cover | Percent land cover
Watershed | 2001 matrix analysis class change
Determined by field
Digital Soils (SSURGO) LIRI 2005 http://soils.usda.gov/). Vector 1:24,000 observations and Soil series class Base Map
remote sensing data
Digital Vegetation Map LIRI | 2006 http://crms.uga.edu Vector 1:12,000 | Delineated from color | Patch number, | & ot condition
aerial photographs Patch size
Digital Vegetation Buffer Map 400m LIRI 2006 http://crms.uga.edu Vector 1:12,000 Dellqeated from color Vegetation class | Current Condition
Buffer aerial photographs
CUPN Vital Signs Monitoring
. . LIRI Plan - Appendix S: Water . )
Digital Water Sample Locations Watershed 2005 Quality Monitoring Protocol Vector +/- 20-30 ft Hand held GPS unit Location Base Map
Cumberland Piedmont Network
LIRI Pre- |http://www.epa.gov/storet/dbtop| Excel Any agency could input| Location, Water .
USEPA STORET Database Watershed | 1997 .html Database NA data into database parameter values Water Quality
Various methods and .
. . LIRI 1996- | Accessed from LIRI Personnel | Excel Location, Water .
JSU Water Quality Analysis Watershed | 2006 (Mary Shew) Database NA protoct_)ls were used f_or parameter values Water Quality
sampling and analysis
NPS CUPN Water Quality Program LIRI 2006- NPS CUPN Inventory & Excel NA CUPN Water Quality | Location, Water Water Qualit
Database (NPSTORET) Watershed | 2007 Monitoring Database Monitoring Protocol parameter values Y
. - CUPN, ADEM 2008); (GA EPD .
Water Quality Parameter Limits for LIRI 1986- ) . Water quality .
Water Use Classifications Watershed | 2008 2008); (USEPA 1986); (USEPA| Report NA NA parameter limits Water Quality
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Resource

Coverage

Time

Data Source/Access

| Data

Scale/Resolution/

Attributes Used

130

Area

Frame

Format

Accuracy

Sampling Technique

Description

Water Use Classifications for Little LIRI 2006- Water use .
River and Tributaries Watershed | 2008 (Roy 2006), (ADEM 2008) Report NA NA classifications Water Quality
. . Automated recorders Location,
USGS Gage Station Data LIRI 1958-| http://waterdata.usgs.gov/alinwi| Excel NA and manual field Discharge, Gage Base Map,_Water
2007 sirt Database - Quantity
measurements height
. Base Map
. LIRI 2003- 1:250,000 to Boundaries, ) ’
: . . . B
USGS HUC Boundaries Watershed | 2005 http://nhd.usgs.gov/ Vector 1:2,000,000 Names, Area Redefine Sub
watersheds
USGS NHD Data (Rivers) LIRI http://nhd.usgs.gov/ Vector Location, Names, Base Map
Watershed
ATV Database LR | 1981 NPS LIRI Database Excel NA Permit sign u Date, Quantit ATV Use
2007 Database gn up ’ Y
) Size reference
2005- The National Parks: Index . ’
NPS Park Index LIRI 2007 2005-2007 Document| NA NA Park unit acres | Nat. P|§asr(|e(rve VS.
Park Establishment document LIRI 1992 Public Law 102-427 October 21, Document NA NA Establishment Legislative
1992 date, Purpose background
Reference to
Fire Report Form Instructions NA 2007 NPS Wildland !:lre Report Form Document NA NA various r_1umber Reference of
Instructions 2007 codes in fire report| number codes
database
Background,
Resources of Backaround
CUPN Vital Signs Monitoring Plan NA 2005 (Leibfreid et al. 2005) Document NA NA interest, Potential 9 ’
Reference
threats and
stressors
Location, Mine
- . . LIRI 1983-| (NPS 2008e; AMLIS 2008; . )
Digital Mine Locations Watershed | 2005 GeoCommunity 2008) Vector 1:24,000 type, Active or Base Map

abandoned




Appendix F. Sub-watershed area for sample locations within the Little River

Canyon National Preserve watershed.

Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)

BHLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
CMLR Sub-watershed Area
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DFLR Sub-watershed Area

Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
DSLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
EFLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
EPLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)

HBLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
JCJC Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)

LCLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)
MFLR Sub-watershed Area
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Little River Canyon National Preserve (LIRI)

YCYC Sub-watershed Area
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Appendix G. Histograms for the ten water quality parameters at Canyon Mouth
Park (CMLR) sample location and charts for the ten parameters from the
accumulation of all sample location values.

142

5 60 100
>0mglL >55mglL <298 cfu/100mL.
4 80
451
g3 g g 60
§ ] H
3 3 307 El
z g =
o 2 2
& 2 I £ 40
15 1
1 ’—r 20
0 ‘ ‘ ‘ : : 0 } } } [ — f t t f ; T f
o © 9 ®o o o o 0 o o o o © @ N~ © B T v o o
< a4 ¥ © 8 ~ o < o 3 S 8 8 5 3 £ 9 @ N o
e = @ e = & ¢ = I 8 & B 8 5 8 8 Kk ¢
8 § 8 8 8§ % &8 & 3 §
*Included ">2419.2" values - *
ANC Value (CMLR) DO Value (CMLR) | | eoresented as 24192 E. colli Value (CMLR)
50 15
Limit: < 90 mg/L as N 6.0SU 855U Limit: < 0.05 mg/L
as Total P
40 1 60 12
g30 g Z 94
H
s 8 407 3
g g g
2201 g g6l
20
10 —L 3
0 } + + f = 0 4
g @ 8§ 5 ¢ 8 3 ® 8 § 2 *Non-detect *Present <QL
S 8 © 8 © o © o & o
NO; Value (CMLR) pH Value (CMLR) PO, Value (CMLR)
60
20075 10 usiem 140 <250 mg/L as SO, Limit: < 32.2C
50
160
105 T Lot
> >
2120 2 H
3 g S a0+
g g 70 o —
2 | £ It
i 80 i 204
40 7 * 10+
0+t t t —t + + t t 0 t t t t o T e e e e e o o
X @2 o 9 9 8 8§ © 9 N N m oo ow % = 1 ] > - > J >
¥ % 8 8 8 ¥ 8 8 % § 3 & 3 § 2 3 = % &5 3 ®oe o d 2 2 F 3 K B
e e 2 ] & & 8
SPC Value (CMLR) S0, Value (CMLR) Water Temperature Value (CMLR)
120 Limit: < 50 NTU over background
100
2 80
H
]
g 60
[
40
20
0 f } t t t t t f
¥ ®@ 94 9 9 ¥ @ 8 9 9
© ¢ e ¢ - & & & 8 3
Turbidity Value (CMLR)




143

Water Temperature Value

50 500
>0mglL < 298 cfu/100mL
800 T
40 400
600 1
g 30 3300 3
H H H
H § §
z = Z400 +
H €200 4 g
g2 2200 &
10 100 1 200 T
0 ! ! ! = 0 + 0 ; T + t + t + f
<« o o 9~ 8 © o =T o o w0 @ N~ © v ¥ v o o
> e ¢ ¢ = g8 & K 8 3 e & 5 8 5 § 8 Kk ¢
F 8 8 % 2 8 3 %
*Included ">2419.2" values . *
ANC Value DO Value represented as "2419.2" E. coli Value
Limit: <90 mg/L as N 1 6SU 858U 160 + Limit: < 0.05 mg/L
600 400 as Total P
120 T
2450 300 T
> >
g oy g
H g H
s El S el
§300 + g200 + g 80
It I It
150 + 100 T 40 T
o | ; ; ; ; 0 + + 0
§ 2 ¥ 8 &8 ¥ R 5 & ¢ g 3 & § 8 ¥ 2 R 8 8 *Non-detect “Present <QL
S S5 S8 S + = < < a o s ¥ ¢ 68 6 © N N & @
NO; Value PH Value PO, Value
> 10 uS/cm <250 mg/L as SO4 < 50 NTU above background
600 600 1000 §
800
,.450 1 450 T -
H H H
§ 5 5600
] 3 3
§300 §300 + 4
It It i 400 4
150 150 +
200
0+ 0 0
T @ 8 © o ¥ ® 8 © 9 o = = o & o ® o = % o o o o o @ o o o o
« ¥~ o & F € 2 7 §F g € % o 8B © < 5~ o X~ ¥ = & 8 ¢ ©® @8 o o
= = - - & & 8 8 8 8§ 8 8 3 2 &% 8 s &8 8 v 0% 8 8 8
e € 2 g & ] 8
SPC Value S0, Value Turbidity Value
250
Limit: <32.2C
>
g
H
5
]
z
2
It
o o ¥ © o o
¢ o 9§ €W I o
e 2 8§ § & ¥



Appendix H. Water quality summary tables for the eleven sub-watersheds in the
Little River Canyon National Preserve watershed.

Min

|"Median|

Max

| AMean |*Std Dev|% ATN

Parameter (BHLR) |Count|

ANC (mg/L) 15 0 5.1 12.8 537 | 457 KA
DO, (mg/L) 15 6.76 8.98 11.76 8.97 | 1.51 [ELIFA
E. coli (CFU/100mL) 15 1 8.5 461.1 72.41 | 158.30
NO; (mg/L as N) 15 | *Non-detect 0.2 0.4 0.21 0.1 100%
pH (SU) 15 4.35 6.55 7.21 6.19 | 0.91
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL| -- -- 100%
SPC (uS/cm) 15 18.86 33.8 58.3 34.77 | 1050 [ELLL7A
SO, (mg/L as SO,) | 15 1 6 12 598 | 3.32 [ROLLA
Turbidity (NTU) 15 0.72 1.05 40.4 3.90 | 10.13 [RLIFA
Water Temp. (°C) | 15 5.9 13.3 29.2 16.15 | 7.45 [EOORA

Values representing “*Non-detect”’, ““Present < QL”, and
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&8 = Poor.

“>2419.2” were not included in calculations.

Parameter (CMLR) |Count| Min  [*Median] Max  |AMean |*Std Dev|% ATN
ANC (mg/L) 15 2.10 7.20 13.20 7.18 | 3.40 [EOIPA
DO, (mg/L) 207 3.40 8.96 14.40 923 | 198 LA
E. coli (CFU/100mL)| 92 |*Present<QL| 8.45 >2419.2 | 74.21 | 261.09
NO; (mg/L as N) 123 | *Non-detect | 0.13 0.92 0.18 0.15 DY
pH (SU) 225 4.50 6.58 8.77 6.53 | 0.59
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL| -- -- 100%
SPC (uS/cm) 256 1.00 32.00 24000 |3375| 16.92 [EL[FA
SO, (mg/L as SO,) | 148 0.84 7.00 330.41 18.75 | 35.89 [RCLIA
Turbidity (NTU) 125 0.34 1.21 33.96 252 | 470 [ELLEA
Water Temp. (°C) | 343 1.00 16.70 31.00 16.57 | 7.59 [ELLEA

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&8 = Poor.

Parameter (DFLR) |Count| Min  [*Median] Max  |AMean |*Std Dev|% ATN
ANC (mg/L) 14 0.2 4.45 11.1

DO, (mglL) 118 2.7 8.4 18.7

E. coli (CFU/M00mL), 92 |*Present<QL| 9.8 1986.28
NO; (mg/L as N) 96 | *Non-detect | 0.08 04

pH (SU) 113 4.67 6.6 8.01
PO4 (mg/L as P) 14 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 67 17.49 28.3 122.2
SO, (mg/L as SO,) | 70 0.2 22.25 198.08
Turbidity (NTU) 123 0.66 1.98 15.56
Water Temp. (°C) 125 3.1 16.6 31.3

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.
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Parameter (DSLR) |[Count|  Min  [*Median] Max  |“Mean|*Std Dev|% ATN

ANC (mgl/L) 15 0.1 7.2 17.8 717
DO, (mg/L) 122 4 8.88 15.18 8.76
E. coli (CFU/100mL), 91 |*Present<QL| 8.4 1299.65 55.10
NO; (mg/L as N) 99 | *Non-detect | 0.11 0.78 0.14
pH (SU) 115 5.24 6.63 7.86 6.58
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL| --

SPC (uS/cm) 68 16.81 294 75.3 31.86
S0, (mg/L as SO,) 68 0.36 18.35 188.36 30.66
Turbidity (NTU) 125 0.36 1.08 21.08 1.95
Water Temp. (°C) 130 3.3 16.2 29.8 16.01

Values representing “*Non-detect’, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&8 = Poor.

Parameter (EFLR) |Count| Min  |[*Median| Max |*Mean|AStd Dev|% ATN

ANC (mg/L) 15 1.2 4.5 20.7
DO, (mg/L) 83 2.4 8.6 17.21

E. coli (CFU/100mL), 78 |*Present<QL| 21.6 1986.28
NO; (mg/L as N) 50 | *Non-detect | 0.08 0.5

pH (SU) 80 5.3 6.665 8.24
PO4 (mg/L as P) 17 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 77 19.27 41.6 173.2
S0, (mg/L as SO,) 64 0.56 27.36 158.68
Turbidity (NTU) 78 0.42 0.945 69.9
Water Temp. (°C) 89 2.7 15.6 28.2

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.

Parameter (EPLR) |Count| Min |"Median| Max |"Mean|"Std Devl% ATN

ANC (mgl/L) 15 2.2 6.5 13.6
DO, (mg/L) 115 2.3 8.6 14.7

E. coli (CFU/100mL)| 89 |*Present<QL| 12.1 >2419.2
NO; (mg/L as N) 95 | *Non-detect | 0.115 0.84

pH (SU) 111 4.77 6.36 8.86
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 68 12.5 40.45 118

S0, (mg/L as SO,) 67 0.36 25 198.24
Turbidity (NTU) 122 0.26 0.98 18.5
Water Temp. (°C) 121 3 16 30.1

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.
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Parameter (HBLR) |Count|  Min  [*Median| Max |*Mean|AStd Dev|% ATN

ANC (mg/L) 15 1.4 5.9 17.7
DO, (mg/L) 127 4 8.7 13.1

E. coli (CFU/M00mL) 93 |*Present<QL| 8.6 1413.6
NO; (mg/L as N) 99 | *Non-detect | 0.08 1

pH (SU) 124 3.3 6.63 7.96
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 69 11.2 34.4 57

SO, (mg/L as SO,) 71 0.48 25.61 147.88
Turbidity (NTU) 125 0.27 1.1 25.9
Water Temp. (°C) 131 2 16.6 31.7

Values representing “*Non-detect’, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&8 = Poor.

Parameter (JCJC) |[Count| Min  [*Median| Max  |*Mean|AStd Dev|% ATN

ANC (mg/L) 15 4 12.3 34.3 14.84
DO, (mg/L) 106 3.9 8.8 14 9.00
E. coli (CFU/100mL), 93 |*Present<QL| 18.5 >2419.2 81.33
NO; (mg/L as N) 93 | *Non-detect | 0.305 2.46 0.35
pH (SU) 102 5.07 6.65 8.14 6.68
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL| --

SPC (uS/cm) 81 16 47.3 85.7 48.65
S0, (mg/L as SO,) 71 0.68 20.5 177.12 29.21
Turbidity (NTU) 104 0.44 1.48 40.7 3.06
Water Temp. (°C) 111 3.5 15.4 27.5 15.81

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.

Parameter (LCLR) |Count|  Min  |*Median| Max  |AMean|*Std Dev|% ATN

ANC (mgl/L) 15 1.2 5.5 23.8
DO, (mg/L) 87 1.7 8.4 18.7

E. coli (CFU/100mL)| 93 |*Present<QL| 9.1 >2419.2
NO; (mg/L as N) 90 | *Non-detect | 0.07 0.9

pH (SU) 85 5.03 6.75 8.71
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 68 18.44 45.35 71.6
S0, (mg/L as SO,) 68 | *Non-detect | 28.4 190.12
Turbidity (NTU) 118 0.08 2.125 28.1
Water Temp. (°C) 117 2.8 15.7 29

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.
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Parameter (MFLR) |Count| Min |"Median| Max |"Mean |"Std Devl% ATN
ANC (mg/L) 15 0.8 5.5 17.6
DO, (mg/L) 83 1.2 7.7 19.5

E. coli (CFU/M00mL) 81 |*Present<QL| 16 2419.17
NO; (mg/L as N) 50 | *Non-detect | 0.075 0.6

pH (SU) 81 4.9 6.65 8.24
PO4 (mg/L as P) 17 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 80 15 43.9 130

S0, (mg/L as SO,) 66 | *Non-detect | 31.62 167.6
Turbidity (NTU) 79 0.49 1.8 55.1
Water Temp. (°C) 90 3 16 30.7

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.

Parameter (YCYC) |Count| Min  |*Median| Max  |*Mean|AStd Dev|% ATN
ANC (mgl/L) 15 4.8 9.8 215
DO, (mg/L) 70 0 7.85 17.82

E. coli (CFUM00mL), 77 |*Present<QL| 39.9 2419.17
NO; (mg/L as N) 49 | *Non-detect | 0.245 0.96

pH (SU) 66 513 6.64 8.14
PO4 (mg/L as P) 15 | *Non-detect -- *Present <QL
SPC (uS/cm) 66 29 51.95 82.9
SO, (mgl/L as SO,) | 52 2 28.55 161.96
Turbidity (NTU) 75 0.62 2.71 458
Water Temp. (°C) 74 3.3 15.2 32

Values representing “*“Non-detect”, ““Present < QL”, and “>2419.2” were not included in calculations.
= Excellent, Light Green = Good, Yellow = Fair, [R&@ = Poor.




BIBLIOGRAPHY

Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs (ADECA). 2008. Alabama
Dam Security and Safety Initiative. http://www.adeca.alabama.gov/C15/Alabama
%20Dam%20Security%20and%?20Safet/default.aspx (accessed October 6, 2008).

Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM). 2008. Water use
Classifications for Interstate and Intrastate Waters. Water Division — Water
Quality Program. ADEM Admin. Code R. 335-6-11. Adopted: May 6, 1967. Last
Amended: May 27, 2008. Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM). 2004. Upper Coosa Basin
management plan. Prepared for the Alabama Department of Environmental
Management and the Alabama Clean Water Partnership by the Cherokee County
Soil and Water Conservation District Basin Stakeholders. Centre: Alabama
Department of Environmental Management.

Anderson, J. R., Hardy, E., Roach, J., & Witmer, R. (1976). A land use and land cover
classification system for use with remote sensor data. United States Geological
Survey Professional Paper 964.

Belue, Mary Elizabeth. 2001. “Microbiological and chemical assessment of the Little
River, including transport-storage processes of pool and riffle sequences.”
Master’s thesis, Department of Biology, Jacksonville State University.

Campbell, James B. 1996. Introduction to Remote Sensing. 2nd edition. New York:
Guilford Press.

Causey, Lawson V. 1965. Geology and ground-water resources of Cherokee County,
Alabama: a reconnaissance. Geological Survey of Alabama, Bulletin 79.

Code of Federal Regulations. “General Provisions” and “Resource Protection, Public Use
and Recreation”, Code of Federal Regulations, title 36, chapter 1, part 1 and 2.
2007 ed.

Conservation Measures Partnership (CMP). 2004. Open standards for the practice of
conservation. Version 1.0. Washington D.C.: Conservation Measures Partnership.

Cornelison, John E. Jr. 1991. Archeological overview and assessment of sites located in
and adjacent to the proposed Little River Canyon National Preserve, located in
northeast Alabama. Report for the Southeast Archeological Center. Tallahassee:
National Park Service.

Environmental Systems Research Institute (ESRI). 2008a. Census 2000 TIGER/Line®
Data. ESRI online downloadable data. http://arcdata.esri.com/data/tiger2000
/tiger download.cfm (accessed August 22, 2008).

Environmental Systems Research Institute (ESRI). 2008b. 1990 data in 2000 geography.
ESRI online community data. http://www.esri.com/data/community data
/data-in-geography/index.html (accessed August 22, 2008).

Gallant, A.L., T.R.Whittier, D.P. Larsen, J.M. Omernik, and R.M. Hughes. 1989.
Regionalization as a tool for managing environmental resources. EPA/600/3-
89/060. Corvallis: United States Environmental Protection Agency.



149

Gallo, Kirsten, Steven H. Lanigan, Peter Eldred, Sean N. Gordon, and Chris Moyer.
2005. Northwest forest plan- the first 10 years (1994-2003). preliminary
assessment of the condition of watersheds. General Technical Report PNW-GTR-
647. Portland: United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Pacific
Northwest Research Station.

GeoCommunity. 2008. Abandoned Mine Land Inventory. GIS Data Depot.
http://data.geocomm.com/catalog/US/group23.html (accessed September 10,
2008).

Geological Survey of Alabama. 2006. Geologic map of Alabama. Digital version 1.0.
Alabama Geological Survey Special Map 220A. [adapted from Szabo, M. W.,
Osborne, W. E., Copeland, C. W., Jr., and Neathery, T. L. 1988. Geologic map of
Alabama (1:250,000). Alabama Geological Survey Special Map 220].

Georgia Environmental Protection Division (GA EPD). 2008. Water use classifications
and water quality standards. Georgia Department of Natural Resources. Code
391-3-6-.03. Adopted: June 30, 1974. Last Amended: January 3, 2008. Georgia
Environmental Protection Division. http://rules.sos.state.ga.us/docs/391/3/6
/03.pdf (accessed August, 2008).

Gregg, Kelly, Suzanne Marshall, and Don McGarey. 1995. Bibliography of Little River
Canyon National Preserve. Jacksonville State University.

Griffith, G.E., J.M. Omernik, J.A. Comstock, G. Martin, A. Goddard, and V.J. Hulcher.
2001. Ecoregions of Alabama (map scale 1:1,700,000). Corvallis: United States
Environmental Protection Agency, National Health and Environmental Effects
Research Laboratory.

Griffith, G.E., J.M. Omernik, T.F. Wilton, and S.M. Pierson. 1994. Ecoregions and
subregions of lowa - a framework for water quality assessment and management.
The Journal of the lowa Academy of Science, v. 101, no. 1, p. 5-13.

Grossman, D.H., D. Faber-Langendoen, A.W. Weakley, M. Anderson, P. Bourgeron, R.
Crawford, K. Goodin, S. Landaal, K. Metzler, K.D. Patterson, M. Pyne, M. Reid,
and L. Sneddon. 1998. International Classification of Ecological Communities:
Terrestrial Vegetation of the United States. Volume I: The National Vegetation
Classification Standard. Arlington: The Nature Conservancy.

Hargrove, W.W., and F.M. Hoffman. 2002. New high-resolution national map series of
vegetation ecoregions produced empirically using multivariate spatial clustering.
http://www.geobabble.org/~hnw/ecoregions/ecoregions.html (accessed June 12,
2008).

Helms, John A. 1998. The dictionary of forestry. Bethesda: Society of American
Foresters.

Horsey, C.A. 1981. Depositional environments of the Pennsylvanian Pottsville Formation
in the Black Warrior basin of Alabama. Journal of Sedimentary Petrology, v. 51,
no. 3, p.799-806.

Jordan, Thomas and Marguerite Madden. 2008. Digital vegetation maps for the NPS
Cumberland-Piedmont I&M Network. Center for Remote Sensing and Mapping
Science (CRMS). Athens: University of Georgia.



150

Kuehn, K. 2006. Assessment of natural resources and watershed conditions for Abraham
Lincoln Birthplace National Site and Little River Canyon National Preserve.
National Park Service Research Proposal. Bowling Green: Western Kentucky
University.

Leibfreid, T.R., R.L. Woodman, and S.C. Thomas. 2005. Vital signs monitoring plan for
the Cumberland Piedmont Network and Mammoth Cave National Park prototype
monitoring program: July 2005. Mammoth Cave: National Park Service.

Lobdell, John E. 1994. Little River cultural resource assessment, northeast Alabama.
Technical Report for Alabama Power.

Meiman, Joe. 2005. Water quality monitoring program for the Cumberland Piedmont
Network. Mammoth Cave: National Park Service.

Montgomery, Charles F. 1978. Soil survey of Cherokee County, Alabama. United States
Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service.

Multi-Resolution Land Characterisitcs (MRLC) Consortium. 2007. National Land Cover
Database. Partnered by the USEPA, NOAA, USFS, USGS, NASA, NPS,
USFWS, BLM and NRCS. http://www.mrlc.gov/index.php (accessed March 20,
2007).

National Parks Conservation Association (NPCA). 2003. State of the Parks natural
resources assessment and ratings methodology. State of the Parks Program. Fort
Collins: National Parks Conservation Association.

National Park Service (NPS). 2008a. Natural Resource Publications Management
website. National Park Service. http://www.nature.nps.gov/publications/NRPM/
(accessed June 20, 2008).

National Park Service (NPS). 2008b. Cumberland Piedmont Network Vital Signs
Monitoring Plan. CUPN Water Quality Program Database. Mammoth Cave:
National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2008c. Little River Canyon National Preserve ATV permit
database, accessed March 2008. Park unit database. Fort Payne: National Park
Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2008d. National Park Service fire reports for Little River
Canyon National Preserve. Fort Payne: National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2008e. Digital mine locations near Little River Canyon
National Preserve. Little River Canyon National Preserve Small-Scale Base GIS
Data. NPS Data Store. National Park Service. http://science.nature.nps.gov
/nrdata/ (accessed June 11, 2008).

National Park Service (NPS). 2007a. Research Permit and Reporting System database.
http://rprs.nps.gov/research/ac/ResearchIndex (accessed October 9, 2007).

National Park Service (NPS). 2007b. Digital water quality sample locations for Little
River Canyon National Preserve. National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2006a. Digital Boundaries for Little River Canyon National
Preserve. Mammoth Cave: National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2006b. Coastal watershed condition assessment through the
watershed condition assessment program. Natural Resource Program Center,
Water Resources Division. http://www.nature.nps.gov/water/watershed
/Marine_Coasta/lCWCA_Fact Sheet 2006.pdf (accessed August 8, 2007).



151

National Park Service (NPS). 2005a. The National Parks: index 2005-2007. Official
Index of the National Park Service. Produced by the Office of Public Affairs and
Harpers Ferry Center. Washington D.C.: National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2005b. Little River Canyon National Preserve fire
management plan — environmental assessment. Mammoth Cave: National Park
Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2005¢c. General management plan newsletter update. Little
River Canyon National Preserve. GMP Fall 2005 issue 1. National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2005d. Draft climbing management plan for Little River
Canyon National Preserve, Alabama. National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 2005¢e. NPS Ecological monitoring framework.
http://science.nature.nps.gov/im/monitor/docs/Ecological Monitoring
_Framework.doc (accessed August 8, 2007).

National Park Service (NPS). 1999. Baseline water quality inventory and analysis Little
River Canyon National Preserve. Water Resource Division and Servicewide
Inventory and Monitoring Program. Washington D.C.: National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 1998. Little River Canyon National Preserve resource
management plan. Southeast Regional Office: National Park Service.

National Park Service (NPS). 1991. Special resource study — Little River Canyon area:
Cherokee, DeKalb and Etowah counties, Alabama. Atlanta: Division of Planning,
Design, and Compliance, Southeast Region, National Park Service.

National Park Service Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit (NPS CESU). 2006.
Assessment of natural resources and watershed conditions for selected Parks of
the Cumberland Piedmont Network. Partner agreement No. H5000 05 0800 —
Western Kentucky University. Task Order No. J2113 06 0003. Host Agreement
No. H5000 04 05040 — University of Tennessee. Mammoth Cave: National Park
Service.

National Performance of Dams Program (NPDP). 2008. Directory of Dams. Department
of Civil and Environmental Engineering. Stanford University.
http://npdp.stanford.edu/index.html (accessed October 17, 2008).

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2007. Soil Survey Geographic
(SSURGO) Online Database. http://www.ncgc.nrcs.usda.gov/products/datasets
/ssurgo (accessed August 8, 2007).

Office of Surface Mining (OSM). 2008. Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System
(AMLIS). United States Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement.
United States Department of the Interior. http://www.osmre.gov/aml/inven
/zamlis.htm (accessed September, 2008).

Omernik, J.M., S.S. Chapman, R.A. Lillie, and R.T. Dumke. 2000. Ecoregions of

Wisconsin. Transactions of the Wisconsin Academy of Sciences, Arts and Letters,

v. 88, no. 2000, p. 77-103.

1995. Ecoregions - a framework for environmental management. In Davis, W.S.

and T. P. Simon. eds. Biological assessment and criteria-tools for water resource

planning and decision making. Boca Raton: Lewis Publishers.

1987. Ecoregions of the conterminous United States (map supplement, scale

1:7,500,000). Annals of the Association of American Geographers, v. 77, no. 1, p.

118-125.



152

Parrish, J., R. Unnasch, and D. Braun. 2007. Ecological integrity assessment: a
framework for conservation planning and measuring success at multiple scales.
Arlington: The Nature Conservancy.

2002. Ecological integrity assessment. a framework for conservation planning and
measuring success at multiple scales. Arlington: The Nature Conservancy.

Public Law 102-427. 1992. p.247-250.

Pullin, Andrew S. and Gavin B. Stewart. 2006. Guidelines for systematic review in
conservation and environmental management. Conservation Biology, v. 20, no. 6,
p. 1647-1656.

Raymond, Dorothy E., W. Edward Osborne, Charles W. Copeland, Thorton L. Neathery.
1988. Alabama stratigraphy. Geological Survey of Alabama, Circular 140.
Tuscaloosa: Stratigraphy and Paleontology Division.

Regional Ecosystem Office. 1996. Ecosystem analysis at the watershed scale: federal
guide for watershed analysis, section II - analysis methods and techniques.
Version 2.3. Regional Interagency Executive Committee and the
Intergovernmental Advisory Committee [RIEC and IAC]. Portland: Regional
Ecosystem Office.

Regional Ecosystem Office. 1995. Ecosystem analysis at the watershed scale: Federal
guide for watershed analysis. Version 2.2. Regional Interagency Executive
Committee and the Intergovernmental Advisory Committee [RIEC and IAC].
Portland: Regional Ecosystem Office.

Rheams, L.J. and D. J. Benson. 1982. Depositional setting of the Pottsville Formation in
the Black Warrior basin. Adlabama Geological Society Guidebook, 19™ Annual
Field Trip, 94 p.

Roy, Joseph. 2006. Water quality in Alabama 2004-2005. 2006 Integrated Water Quality
Monitoring and Assessment Report. Water Division - Water Quality Branch.
Montgomery: Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

Schmidt, Kirsten M., James P. Menakis, Colin C. Hardy, Wendel J. Hann, David L.
Bunnell. 2002. Development of coarse-scale spatial data for wildland fire and
fuel management. General Technical Report RMRS-GTR-87. Fort Collins: United
States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service. Rocky Mountain Research
Station.

Schueler, T. 2000. The Importance of Imperviousness. In: The Practice of Watershed
Protection (T.R. Schueler & H.K. Holland, eds.) Ellicott: Center for Watershed
Protection.

Shaw, Scott. 1994. Cultural resource investigations in the Little River Canyon Area, De
Kalb and Cherokee Counties, AL.

Shew, Mary. Letter to author, 1 October 2007.

Shilling, F., S. Sommarstrom, R. Kattelmann, B. Washburn, J. Florsheim, and R. Henly.
2005a. California watershed assessment guide. July 2005. Prepared for the
California Resources Agency.

Shilling, F., S. Sommarstrom, R. Kattelmann, B. Washburn, J. Florsheim, and R. Henly.
2005b. California watershed assessment manual: volume 1. May, 2005. Prepared
for the California Resources Agency and the California Bay-Delta Authority.

Smith, W.E. 1979. Pennsylvanian stratigraphy of Alabama. U.S. Geological Survey
Professional Paper 1110-1, p. 123-136.



153

Southeast Regional Climate Center (SERCC). 2008. Southeast Regional Climate Center
online database. Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina. http://sercc.com
/index.php (accessed August, 2008).

Swenson, G. A., S. R. Bacon, R. S. Farnham, J. E. Paseur, and M. J. Edwards. 1958. Soi!/
survey of De Kalb county, Alabama. Series 1951, No. 3. United States
Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service.

Szabo, M. W., W. E. Osborne, C. W. Copeland Jr., and T. L. Neathery. 1988. Geologic
map of Alabama (1:250,000). Alabama Geological Survey Special Map 220.

The Heinz Center, H. John. 2002. The state of the nation’s ecosystems: measuring the
lands, water, and living resources of the United States. The H. John Heinz III
Center for Science, Economics and the Environment. New York: Cambridge
University Press.

The Nature Conservancy (TNC). 2007. Conservation action planning —developing
strategies, taking action, and measuring success at any scale: overview of basic
practices. Arlington: The Nature Conservancy.

The Nature Conservancy (TNC). 2000. The five-s framework for site conservation: a
practitioner’s handbook for site conservation planning and measuring
conservation success. Volume 1, Second Edition. Arlington: The Nature
Conservancy.

Thomas, W. A. 1972. Mississippian stratigraphy of Alabama. Geological Survey of
Alabama Monograph 12.

Top of Alabama Regional Council of Governments. 2007. The East Fork Little River
sub-watershed study. Montgomery: Alabama Department of Environmental
Management.

Top of Alabama Regional Council of Governments. 2006. The Little River sub-watershed
study. Montgomery: Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

Top of Alabama Regional Council of Governments. 2005. The West Fork Little River
sub-watershed study. Montgomery: Alabama Department of Environmental
Management.

United States Code. National Park Act of 1916. Title 16, Section 1, 25 August 1916. (39
Stat. F35)

United States Congress. Senate. Government Performance and Results Act of 1993.
103rd Congress, st session, 5 January 1993. Public Law 103-62

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2007a. Ecoregion Maps &
GIS Resources. Western Ecology Division. United States Environmental
Protection Agency. http://www.epa.gov/wed/pages/ecoregions.htm (accessed
August 8, 2007).

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2007b. STORET Database
Access. Legacy STORET Data. http://www.epa.gov/storet/dbtop.html (accessed
Junel8, 2007).

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 1999. Health effects from
exposure to high levels of sulfate in drinking water study. EPA 815-R-99-001.
Washington D.C.: Office of Drinking Water and Ground Water.



154

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 1986. Quality criteria for
water 1986. EPA 440/5-86-001. Washington D.C.: Office of Water Regulations
and Standards.

United States Environmental Protection Agency Science Advisory Board (USEPA SAB).
2002. A framework for assessing and reporting on ecological condition: an SAB
report. Ed. Terry F. Young and Stephanie Sanzone. EPA-SAB-EPEC-02-009.
Washington D.C.: United States Environmental Protection Agency Science
Advisory Board.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2008. National water information system: web
interface. USGS real-time water data for Alabama. United States Geological
Survey. http://waterdata.usgs.gov/al/nwis/rt (accessed January 8, 2008).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2007a. National Hydrography Dataset.
http://nhd.usgs.gov/ (accessed August 8, 2007).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2007b. National water information system:
web interface. Parameter code definition. http://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/usa
/nmwis/pmcodes (accessed January 9, 2008).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2007c. NPS and USGS National Burn Severity
Mapping Project. http://burnseverity.cr.usgs.gov/show_list.php (accessed October
8,2007).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2001. National field manual for the collection
of water-quality data: U.S. Geological Survey Techniques of Water-Resources
Investigations. Book 9, chapters A1-A9. http://pubs.water.usgs.gov/twri9A
(accessed August 2008).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1996. U. S. Geological Survey programs in
Alabama. United States Geological Survey Fact Sheet FS-002-96. U. S.
http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/1996/fs-002-96/fs-002-96.pdf (accessed August 8, 2007).

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1977. Dugout Valley quadrangle, Alabama--
De Kalb Co., 1975: 7.5 minute series (topographic). Reston: United States
Geological Survey.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1967. Little River quadrangle, Alabama: 7.5
minute series (topographic). Washington: United States Geological Survey.

University of Alabama. 2007. Physiographic regions. Department of Geography -
College of Arts and Sciences, University of Alabama. http://alabamamaps.ua.edu
/contemporarymaps/alabama/physical/index.html (assessed August 8, 2007).

Whetstone, David R. 1989. Little River Canyon national natural landmark site evaluation.
Department of Biology. Jacksonville State University, 14pp.

Wiken, E. 1986. Terrestrial ecozones of Canada. Ottawa, Environment Canada.
Ecological Land Classification Series no. 19.



